
MEMORANDUM

April 8, 2025

To: Board of Trustees

From: Carlene Adamson, Supt/Board Secretary

Re: Dates to remember/Items of information

1. Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Tuesday, April 8, 2025 @ Administration Conference Room.

2. Facilities Committee Meeting Thursday, April 10, 2025 @ 5:00PM Administration Conference 
Room.

3. No School April 11 – April 18, 2025 Spring Break (Friday is Good Friday).

4. Certified Negotiations Schedule: 
• Tuesday, April 22, 2025 4:00–6:00PM 
• Tuesday, May 6, 2025 4:00–6:00PM 

5. Strategic Planning April 22 (Administrators) & April 23 (School Board) to be held at Buffalo Hide 
Academy

6. Next Regular Scheduled Board Meeting Wednesday, April 30, 2025 @ 12:00PM Transportation; 
Reconvene at 5:00Pm Administration Conference Room.

7. Staff Appreciation Friday, May 9, 2025 At BHS. 

8. MTSBA Professional Development Calendar:
• Orientation for Newly Elected Trustees Virtual, May 20, 27, June 3, 2025
• School Board Leadership Virtual, June 6, 2025


